Richmond Quartermaster Depot  
ESTABLISHED 1942

Defense Logistics Agency Aviation’s name has changed many times since its 1942 activation, but the gate off Route 1 in Richmond, Virginia, remains a familiar sight. First activated as a depot under the Department of the Army, it received, stored and supplied quartermaster, medical and engineering items. With its 1962 absorption into DLA, its mission expanded to include more than 30,000 general supply items.

Today, DLA Aviation is in 18 locations across the United States, supporting more than 2,200 weapons systems through industrial retail supply and depot-level repairable acquisitions. DLA Aviation supports aviation weapons systems and environmental logistics for defense aviation and other government customers.